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I APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION .

Duquesne Light Company Docket / License: 50-412/CPPR-105
Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit 2

,

i

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 7 - August 2,1982 and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy,10CFR2, Appendix C, 47FR9987 (March 9,1982) the
following violation was identified:

f 10CFR50, Appendix B, Criterion XIII requires that measures be established to
i control the storage and preservation of equipment. The BVPS-2 PSAR states that
i the Quality Assurance Program utilizes the guidance of WASH 1309, Guidance on

Quality Assurance Requirements During the Construction Phase of Nuclear Power
Plants. ANSI M45.2.2, endorsed via Regulatory Guide 1.38 and WASH 1309, requires
instrumentation equipment to be provided Level B storage conditions (as defined
therein) and requires measures be established to protect the equipment from the
effects of airborne contamination.

BVPS-2 Specification 2BVS-981, Requirements During Storage, assigns Level B
storage conditions to instrument and control cabinets and requires measures
be implemented for equipment protection from physical damage and airborne
contamination. Field Construction Procedure FCP-ll requires that permanent
plant equipment, internal components, wiring and cables be protected from
welding sparks, grinding chips, etc. when working on or around such equipment.

,

Contrary to the above, on July 20, 1982, the Reactor Protection System Cabinets,
Rod Position Indication Cabinets, and Main Control Bench Boards, located in

i Level B storage areas, were not protected from airborne contamination. Filters /
covers protecting the cabinets had been removed to support cable pulling andI

| protective measures were not applied during grinding activity near the panels.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10CFR2.201, Duquesne Light Company is hereby required
to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written
statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have

i

been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to
| avoid further violations; and, (3) the date when full complia e will be achieved.
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